HotEL AssociATION oF NEw YORK Crty, INC.

320 PARK AVENUE, NEw YOrK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700 FAX (212) 754-0243

REMINDER

TO: General Managers — Member Hotels \y

FROM: Vijay Dandapani, Chairman and President Elect
Joseph E. Spinnato, PresidentW

RE: 101st Annual International Hospitality Ball
DATE: October 21, 2016

The 101st Annual International Hospitality Ball promises to be spectacular at
many levels! A $180 million gorgeous makeover of Lady Barclay has transformed
our venue: InterContinental New York Barclay. The brand new mezzanine level
will welcome you for the reception at 7:30 PM in the Empire Ballroom. An
exquisitely catered dinner and dance begins at 8:30 PM in the Grand Ballroom
with live entertainment from the incomparable Steve Delisi Band!

If you have not already made a reservation, it is not too late. You can still either
fill out and return the invitation card previously mailed to you, email
Ifermaint@hanyc.org or call Loyda Fermaint at (212) 754-6700 to reserve your
seat at this must attend event!

We look forward to seeing you on November 12™ for a wonderful evening of
dancing, merriment and celebration!

Best regards.

JES/lef



